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51 UHI AVE 1, #02. 25 Py A UREINDUSTRIAL PARK., SINGAPORE Jimnd
Your ref: D18003241MVPC
Qur Ref: CS/FECI 800T606/R 1vb

The Motor Claims Department
M/s FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SKG 69858

We thank you for your instruction on

Please be informed that we had conducted the insp

25/4/2018 at the premises of M/s
and have the following lo report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check” Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
MNett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automotive Assessor

25/4/2018

ection of the above mentioned

Company Registration No, 199607 19ER

3 TEL : 10651 62563561 FAN : (065 62564315

Date : 26/4/2018

CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL

: §$11,912.62

: §54,479.06

- §%6,473.56

< §574,000.00

- 5$53,578.00

: §$20,422.00




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 10:35 AM

To: ‘Dennis Yap Kian Meng'; Yik Chan Hoe; Rasul (LKKAuUto)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKG6985B final bill

Dear Mr Yik,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed amount $9448 before GST (@ 6 working days.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to First Capital Ins Ltd.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message--——

From: Dennis Yap Kian Meng [mailto:dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 6:29 PM

To: Yik Chan Hoe <chanhoe.yik@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SKG6985B final bill

Hi Yik,
As requested

With thanks & best regards

Dennis Yap

Technical Executive

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

TEL: 67778388 | DID 67714434 | HP 94506582
Wedsite: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Yik Chan Hoe

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Rasul@Ikkauto.com; Dennis Yap Kian Meng
Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com’

Subject: SKGE985B final bill

Hi Rasul,

Fyna.



Hi Dennis,

Please forward the ? item photos to Rasul.

Thanks & Regards,

Yik Chan Hoe

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9186 5109 | DID: 6771 4353 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 11:59 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong

Subject: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY

Attachments: MSA. pdf; SKGEI85B OD Claim (843 KB); MT00013605 is Approved (2.39 KB)
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@first-insurance com.sg within the next 14 days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur

Maotor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

Change of emall address
harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http:iwww.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.



First Capital Insurance Limited Gompany Feg. No.195000106C

A FAIRFAX Company GST Aeg. No. M2-0001676-0

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date 25/04/2018 Qur Ref No. D18003241MVPC
Accident Date 23-04-2018 Claim Type  Own Damage
Insured Vehicle SKGB985B Third Party Vehicle

Survey Location CYCLE & CARRIAGE Contact Person CHAN HOE

INDUSTRIES PTE LTD
PANDAN LOOP SERVICE
CENTER 188 PANDAN LOOP (S)

128378
Contact No. 91865109 FaxNo. 0
Survey Type Authorise if in order

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number §2563561

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

EXCESS APPLICATION FOR OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
ADDITIONAL $500.00 FOR INSURED VEHICLE INSTALLED WITH CNG TANKER

~ Basic Y/l Driver | Total
50 | S0 %0

Encl. Accident Reports & Estimate $12746.50

Cc: Workshop CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD Attention CHAN HOE

Officer Incharge JOANNEY

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report by email only to surveyor @first-insurance.com.sq within 14 days for
survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

Main Office: & Ralfles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580 Tal: §5-6222 2311 Fax: 65-6222 3547 Web-site:hip:fwww first-insurance.com.sg
Claims Departments & Motor Underwriting Department: 38 Aobinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 06BBTT Tel 65-6507 3848 Fax: 65-6507 3849



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) .

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:36 PM

To: ‘Joanne Yong Lai fong’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY, SKG 69858

Dear Joanne,

We are pending finalise from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Joanne Yong Lai fong [mailm:Joannevong@msfirstcapital,mm.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:21 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>=

Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY, SKG 69858

Dear Veron,
Any update on the report?

Thank you

Regards,

Joanne Yong
Motor Claim Department

Change of email address
joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.s

First Capital Insurance Limited

A Member of INEEEN insurance Group
36 Robinson Road

#16-01 City House

Singapore 068877

Tel: 6507 3846

Fax: 6507 3849

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):



Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www. first-insurance.com.sg far details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or o whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Harminder Kaur

Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; Joanne Yong Lai fong <loanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY, SKG 69858

Dear Joanne,
FYl.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group
Change of email address

harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 | Reg. Mo. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http:/lwww msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen @lkkauto.com]

sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstca pital.com.sg>

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY, SKG 69858

Dear Harminder,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKG 69858
Date of survey: 25/4/2018

Number of days:5-6 days

We have authorize repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
" Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 12:11 PM

To: 'Harminder Kaur' <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <loanneyong @ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY

Dear Harminder,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: ba50-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Harminder Kaur [mailto:Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 11:59 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Jpanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/IY

Dear SirfMdm,

We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.

Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@first-insurance.com.sg within the next 14 days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

Change of email address
harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3843 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to

htto:/iwww. msfirstcapital. com sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

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

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 1:59 PM

To: 'Harminder Kaur'

Cc ‘Joanne Yong Lai feng'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY, SKG 69858
Attachments: SKG 69858 PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Harminder,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKG 69858
Date of survey: 25/4/2018
Number of days:5-6 days

We have authorize repair.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 12:11 PM

To: 'Harminder Kaur' <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/IY

Dear Harminder,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Harminder Kaur [mailtq:Harminderiﬁ!mafirstcapita'l.mm.s.g]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 11:59 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai fong <Joanneyong @msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF D18/3241M/PTE/JY

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to the above reference,

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
1



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
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: §507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA™:
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
hitp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or o
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.



AIPRINAR

PARFICOF Rahata Frnoiny

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximurn Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Faid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Apr 2018

Singapore NRIC
45917

SKG&985B

Mo

26 Apr 2018
MERCEDES BEMNZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Silver

2012
27491030002748
WDD20403124741947
115.0 kW {154 bhp)
$30,136.00

28 Sep 2012

28 Sep 2012

L]

$30,1346.00

Yes
27 Sep 2022
$21,095.00

27 Sep 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$73.501.00

£32,483.00

$53,578.00

OK
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First Capital Insurance Limited RS L el
A FAIRFAX Company

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ORIGINAL

Molor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation} Act (Chapter 182}
Motar Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Rules, 1880
Road Trensport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Wotor Wehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia)

Type of Policy. . PRIVATE MOTOR CAR INSURANCE
Type of Cover. Comprehensive

Certificate Mo, : D-17088618MVPC

Vehicle No [ Chassis Mo . SKGEDASB/ WDD2040312A741847
Name of Insured . LEE LOK PENG @ LEE GECK PENG
Pericd Of Insurance T 28092017 To 27.08.2018

Insured Estimated Value © Market Value At Time Of Loss
Excess:

NIL EXCESS FOR INSURED AND NAMED DRIVERS

SGO750.00 EXCESS FOR UNNAMED DRIVERS

S0 500.00 SECTION | & 1| SEPARATELY 15 IMPOSED ON THOSE DRIVERS WHO ARE
BELOW 22 YEARS OLD AND/OR WHO HAVE LESS THAN 2 YEARS OF DRIVING EXPERIENCE

Autherised Driver®
LEE LOK PENG (@ LEE GEOK FENG, KER SIN TZE AND KER RUI XIN JUSTIN

Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive”

1) Tha Insured.
The Insured may also drive a Mator Car not belonging te or hired (under a hire purchase agreement or otherwise) to him or
his employer or his partner.

2) Any other person who is driving on the Insured's order or with his permission.

* Providad that the person driving is permitied in accordanse with the licensing or othar laws or ragulations o drive the Molor Vehicle ar has
besn so permitied and is not disqualified by order af & Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf fram driving the
Motor Vehicle.

Limitations as to use®
Lise only for social, domestic and pleasurs purposes and for the Insured's business.

The Policy does net cover use for hire or reward, racing, pacemaking, reliability trial, speed-testing, the carriage of goods other
than samples in connection with any trade or business or use for any purpase in connection with the Motor Trade.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Motor Vehicles {Third-Parly Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 189) and Section
85 of the Foad Transport Act, 1587 (Malaysia). are not to be included undsr thesa headings

e HERERY CERTIFY that the Policy to which' this Certificate relates i5 issued in accordance with the provisions of the Maotor
\ehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation] Act (Chapter 183) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia)

First Capital Insurance Limiied
(Approved Insurers)

KARENS/DODD&/MXIF e ﬂ’i—'

Issued at Singapore on 22.08 2017 Authorised Signature

Main Cffice : & Rafiles Quay #21-00 Singapere (48580 Tal: 85-6222 2311 Fax: 65-8222 3547 Websate: www.frst-inaurance.com.sg
Claims Departments & Motor Underwriting Department : 35 Resineon Roed #16-01 City Houss Singapore 0B8&TT Tal: 65-6507 2848 Fax: 65-6507 3849

—
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KER RUI XIN, JUSTIN

& 08 Oct 1980
|seue Dat = 01 Dec 2004

0013029798 |l

wunum

i Q,\%ﬁ

|1| it @&\

* Vi1l AHE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES!

PASS DATE
Class 2 Motor cars =< 3000 kg with =< 7 passengets 1 Dec 2004

exclusive ni the driver; and molot traclors
ivehicles =< 2500 kg

|

e i



ESTIMATE FOR SKG6985B

N
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i:_lr:i‘ Auto Consultar
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o, MR-BS00117-X
3lowed
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MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED WIP No
Reg Mo/Reg Date
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date inMileage b
36 ROBINSON ROAD #16-01 ; —~
N ‘WDD2040312AT41947
CITY HOUSE Chaasls: e
SINGAPORE 068877 Engine Mo 27491030002748
65072848 Make/Model MB/C 180 CGI BlueEFFICIENCY
/' ColourTrim 027 775 Iridium i1/ 042 228 Leather Alp
Account Mo Terms DateiTime Printed CSE Operator
WEOO1867 Credit 24/04/2018/ 18:48 YK 395 / Yik Chan Hoe
Description of Goods / Services City Unit Price  Discl Amount
M BFNSUN
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : D-17088618MVPC // 23/04/2018
DRIVE IN/EXCESS -~ ¢ TOW IN 23/04/2018 // TBA 451,4__

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY:
BY/AUTHRIZED ON  :
S BPNSUB
TOWING CHARGES
A BPILAB

PANEL BEATING TO REPAIR AFFECTED AREAS, REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH-NEW

Sedhp

BODY PANELS WITH REFINISH. " I—"
A BPIRES 1800700
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LEFT FRONT FENDER ?5{9‘]7{ 3@{& }S" [ :
A BPILAB \ 0.10 g :uau.'ty/
USING XENTRY SYSTEM TO CHECK CONTROL UNITS, RESET MEMORY TO xS 0
STANDARD SETTINGS. '
A BPILAB 5 120,00~
CHECK HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS-ADJUSTMENT.NETT ﬂ {e -7
A BPILAB - |T2o0. 2}90’.’05—
REMOVE UNDERCARRIAGE FROM VEHICLE FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF COMPONENTS -
/ sUTV q-%\'.-,tr(‘.ﬂfﬂuf
A BPILAB ‘3 540.00 ~
INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.NETT
S BPNSUB e Ao~ % g0 00
TRANSFER TYRE OVER TO NEW RIM , WG e
M LEFT FRONT CROSS STRUT ARM R 1.00 523.64 00,00 - 523.64 7,
M LEFT FRONT STRUT ARM HYDROMOUNT %\ 1.00 80.26 00.00 [ X8“>7 B0.26
M LEFT FRONT STRUT ARM 1.00 449,48 00.00 | Y70 449.48 v
M LEFT FRONT WHEEL HUB 1.00 490.23 00.00 'ﬁ, > 490.23 ¥
M LEFT FRONT STEERING KNUCKLE 1.00 775.72 00.00 ¥ 775.72
M LEFT FRONT TORSION BAR LINK 1.00 69.27 00.00 ** 59.2] *
M LEFT FRONT SHOCK-ABSORBER STRUT 1.00 639.67 00.00 X 639.67 -
M LEFT HEADLAMP UNIT 1.00 1045.29 00.00 PAM 1045.29 ~
M LEFT FRONT DISX WHEEL A ! 1.00 §89.06 00.00 QVSHQ.UE
..|.||-;|_‘,'I- I'tI'IL_._'-_ g
11
Confirmed & accepted by 3, 2.8
b A Co) Nett 11,912.62
2% 7% GST on 11812.62 B33.88
rs
: Total Payable 12,746.50

Authorized signatery and company stamp

validity of this estimate 15 14 days frem date of guote. This 15 & computer generated decusent, wo sigaature 15 reguirad.

[stimatod costs guoted are excluding GST. We would mentien that the above estimate is based ga oor initial Ynspection and does not inclede any additional parts er labeur which may be
required after repair work has comeenced. Dccasionally worn or damaged parts are ditcaverad after work has started and meeded for repairs or replacement . However, should this eccur,
e would advise you, Plesss be informed that a deposit of 50% of the above estimata is payabie before commencement of the werk. Paymeat far this may be made in cash, credit card or
choque. You mest alse sgree to pay fsll amsunt for ramewal of the windscreen in the event of \nadvertent braakage in the course of rentwing the rubber seal er other repair requiring

thi removal of the windscress.

€e

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

| WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

R u
f) Mercedes Benz - are registerad frademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany

Pandan Loog Service Center
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 1 28378

Tel: 6777 6344

Fax: 4779 5383

W, Mercedes-anz.oom. g Pags 7 of 1



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Indus_tries ETe Limited
Fi nalization Pr':::::;méi;;mnw:ﬁ
ESTIMATE FOR SKG6985B G g o W a5a 1
i S Ty OREaE P iy i S ERE. \ehi L] nfo jan
{ MSFIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED WIP No 23126
Reg No/Reg Date SKGB985B [ 28/09/2012
| 36 ROBINSON ROAD #16-01 . @gl 5
CITY HOUSE Chassis No a W 9 D
- SINGAPORE 068877 Engine Mo 27491030002748
L] 55073848 Make/Model MB/C 180 CGI BlueEFFICIENCY
/" ColourfTrim 027 775 Iridium s11/ 042 228 Leather Alp
Account Mo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Cperator
WF 001862 Ccredit 22/06/2018/ 11:32 YK 395 / Y¥ik Chan Hoe
Description of Goods / Services ony nit Prica  Disc%

Working Davyb IC E

THe4s NOT-ANOFFICY

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 25/04/2018 B 1635 // RASUL LKK
BY/AUTHRIZED ON  : 25/04/2018 @ 1635 // RASUL LKK

A BPILAB 1440.00
PANEL BEATING TO REPAIR AFFECTED AREAS, REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH NEW
BODY PANELS WITH REFINISH.

A BPIRES 1200.00
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LEFT FRONT FENDER

A BPILAB 0.10 380.00
USING XENTRY SYSTEM TO CHECK CONTROL UNITS, RES
STANDARD SETTINGS.

A BPILAB 120.00
CHECK HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS ADJUSTM

A BPILAB 1920.00
REMOVE UNDERCARRIAGE FRON LE EPBABEMENT OF COMPONENTS /

A BPILAS 540.00

ALL TNETT

INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL

S BPHTOW .
ACCIDENT TOWING FROM 31 WANYANG LINK TO PLSC
USING KING DOLLEY AMD SHELTER AND CARPARK CHARGE
WD: 200208664

S BPNSUB 60.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND INSTALL TYRE FROM RIN,
WHEEL BALANCE AWD INSTALL NEW VALVE HEAD

150.00

% LEFT CROSS STRUT ARM 1.00 523.64 00.00 523.64
% LEFT FRONT STRUT ARM 1.00 449.48 00.00 449 48
% LEFT FRONT WHEEL HUB 1.00 490.23 00.00 490.23
¥ LEFT FRONT STEERING KNUCKLE 1.00 775.72 00.00 775.72
¥ LEFT FRONT SHOCK-ABSORBER STRUT 1.00 £39.67 00.00 639.67
¥ LEFT FRONT DISK WHEEL 1.00 589.06 00.00 589.06
Confirmed & accepted by Yik Chan Hoe
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pie Ld

Body Care & Repait Center
DID: 6771 4353 HP: 9186 5109 Fax: 68721272
Email; chanhoe.yik{zcyclecariage com.sg

authorized signatory and company stamp

validity of this estimate 18 14 Seye from date ¢f geote, This % a cemputer genarated decumant, se signaturs 13 raquired,

Fytimated costs guoted are sxeluding G5T. We would mentfon that the sbove sstimate i Bagsd on pur nitial fnspection and doss pst faclude any additicsal parts or labear which may b
required after regalr work has commenced, Occasionally wers or demaged parts are discovered after work has started and mesded for repairs or ruplacesent. Howsver, should this eccur,
i wauld advise you. Plasse be isfermed that a depssit of 505 of the abeve sstimits {5 paysble bafors comencesent &7 the work. Payment for this say be made in cash, cradit card or
cheges. You must also agree to pay full ameunt for ronewal of the windpcress 1n the wweat of {npdhrtent braakage in the course of renewing the rubber seal er athar rapair requirisg
the resova]l of tha windssraen.

| Pandan Loog Service Cenfer
@@ | WEDRIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Loop
CYCLE & CARRIAGE | Singapore 128378

Tel: 4777 83848

Fa 4779 B3B3

r:‘:'i larmares ans - ate peglstaesad trademarka of Naimiee Stutteart fsernany www, merncedes-benz.com.sg fop——



@ Mercedes-Benz

Finalization

ESTIMATE FOR SKG6985B

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Butharised Dealer

Gompany Ne, 194400367
GST Reg No. MA-85007111-X

2T R R T e o R T ‘ehi D nt |nf tion
: MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED WIP No 23126
% RegNoRegDate ~ SKGB985B [ 28/09/2012
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileage
o S REY85B
CITY HOUSE
55073848 Make/Model MB/C 180 CGI BlueEFFICIENCY
ColourTrim 027 775 Iridium 511/ 042 228 Leather Alp
Account No Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WFO01862 Credit ?EfDE)’ZﬂlE} 11:32 YK 395 [ Yik Chan Hoe
Dascription of Goods [ Sarvices Unit Price  Disc% Amount

TEETS NEY-AN OFFICIAL

Yik Chan Hoe
Cyele & Carriage Tndustries Pre Ltd
Body Care & Repair Center
DID: 6771 4353 HP: SI86 5109 Fax 68721272
Bmuil: chanhod.y ik@:y:.luunmagﬂ.cmn.sg

FAEINVOICE

Confirmed & accepted by

7% GST on

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Mett 9,448.00
9448.00 661.26
Total Payable 10,109.36

valtdity of this estimate i 18 days {rsm date of guote. This is & peter geserated d t, mo sigeatsre i3 regquired.

[itimated cests quoted are excluding G5T. We would ssatica that the above estimate 15 based on ear

required after repair work Bas commnced, Occasioadlly worn or demaged parts are discoversd after work has aterted and mested for repairs or
payment for this way be made in cash, eredit card or
of renewing the rubber ssal or sther repsir requirisg

we would advise you. Please bi faformed that & dwposit of 604 of the abeve estimite 13 payabie befers comancerent of the werk,
chaque. Yeu wust alas agree fo pay full ampant for renewal of the windecress s the event of inedvertest Ereakage 1n the coursa
the resaval of the wisdscrean.

@@ | WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

EYCLE & CANSIASE |

C.IQ Mercedes-Bang - are registered sracamarks of Daimier, Stutigart, Gerrmany

initds] imspectisa and dess nst inclade by sdditieral parts or labour which way be

replacement, Bowever, wheuld this sccur,

Pandan Loop Service Center
184 Pandan Loap
Singapore 128378

Tel: 6777 8388

Fax; 6779 B3B3

www, marcedes-Denz.com.sg Pagn2cl2



Mercedes-Benz

SUPPLEMENTARY

l

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Autharised Dealer
Commpany Mo, 19640034 7W
GST Reg No. MR-83001 1 1K

Vahicla & ment Infermation
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED WIP No 23126
Reg Mo/Reg Date SKGE69858 [ 28/09/2012
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMvileage  g=w, 25[04(2048 [T ]
36 ROBINSON ROAD #16-01 @%5
36 ROBINSO Y B
SINGAPORE 068877 Engine Mo 27491030002748
65073848 MakeModal MB/C 180 CGI BlusEFFICIENCY
CalounTrim 027 775 Iridium sil/ 042 228 Leather Alp
Account Mo Tarms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WF001862 Credit 22/06/2018/ 11:33 VK 395 / Yik Chan Hoe

Description of Goods | Senvices Qity

Lnit Price  Disc% Amount

THI848 NEeTANOFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 25/04/2018 @ 1635 // RASUL LKK
BY /AUTHRIZED ;] : 25/04/2018 @ 1635 f/ RASUL LKK
5 BPNSUB ﬁﬂ.oo/
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND INSTALL TYRE FROM RIM,
WHEEL BALANCE AND INSTALL NEW VALVE HEAD
¥ LEFT FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING .00 5,10 00.00 B5.10 L
X RIGHT FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING 5 % 00 85.10 00.00 85.10 pam #
2 Yik Chan Hoe
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pre Ltd
Body Care & Repair Center
DID: ﬁTITl 4353 HP: 9186 5109 Fax: 6872 1272
Email: chanhoe.yik{@cyclecarriage.conusg
Confirmed & accepled by
Nett 230.20
7% GSTon  230.20 16.11
Total Payable 246.31

Authorized signatory and company stamp

validity of this estimate 18 14 days from date of quote. Teis is 4 computer gesarated document, w0 sigaatere in raquired.
Esttpated costs quoted ave axcluding 65T, We would mestion that th
reguired after Fepair wirth has cosmenced, Dccasiomally worn or damaged parts are discovered after work hax started
wo would sdvise you, Pleass be infermed that & deposit of 50% of the abowve sstinits 15 paysble befors comsancesant
chequa. You meit also sgree o pay fell amswnt for renewal of the wisdscrees fa the avant of inadverteat breakage

the ramsval of the windscrean,

€e

EVELE B CAHRIAGE

WE ORIVE FIRST CLASS

m Mereadas-Banz - are registered trademarks of Dalmler. Stuatzart, Germany

& above satisate 15 based on our fnitizl fnepectisn and dops aot include any additicaal parts
and sesdsd for repairs or replicement. Nowsver, shauld this ooowr,
of the work, Payment for this say be made in cash, cradit card or
in the course of renewing the rubber seal or sthar repair raguiring

or labour which may be

Pandan Loop Servce Center
184 Pandan Loop
Singapere 128378

Tel: 4777 8388

Fanc 6779 5383

v, g edes-bent, comLag Pags 1 af 1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199B0T198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobille

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref ©  CS/FCI1B007TEOE/R1vbn2
a6, Gy’ HIOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Date : 02:07-2018 M“WM““\” mm
Coda: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKG 69858
Policy No. D-17088618MVPC Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D1800324 MVPC Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From HARMINDER KAUR Assign Date 25/04/2018
s Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 c.c 1585
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WDD2040312A741947 Colour GREY
Odometer 76184 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/435 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/04/2018 Inspection Date 25/04/2018
Survey heldat CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL
188 PANDAN LOOF
SINGAPORE 128378
(MERCEDES-BENZ}
5a. Remarks
AIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$74.,000.00 (EST. AVERAGE)
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO vOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

& Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKG 6985B
i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LEFT FRONT CROSS STRUT ARM (SN) BENT 523 64 523 64
1|LEFT FRONT STRUT ARM HYDROMOUNT (SN) SERVICEABLE BO.26 -
1|LEFT FRONT STRUT ARM (SN} BENT 449 48 449 48
1|LEFT FRONT WHEEL HUB (SN) BENT 490.23 480.23
1|LEFT FRONT STEERING KNUCKLE (SN} BENT 775.72 775.72
1|LEFT FRONT TORSION BAR LINK (SN} SERVICEABLE §0.27 .
1|LEFT FRONT SHOCK-ABSORBER STRUT (SH) BENT 638 67 63967
1|LEFT HEADLAMP UNIT (SN} SERVICEABLE 1,045.29 :
1|LEFT FRONT DISK WHEEL (SN} SCRATCHED 589 .06 589.06
1|LEFT FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY 8510 85.10
(ADDITIONAL)(SN)
1|RIGHT FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY B5.10 B5.10
(ADDITIONAL)SN)
483282 3,638.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGES, 150.00 150.00
PAMEL BEATING TO REPAIR AFFECTED AREAS REMOVE 1,800.00 144000
AND REPLACE WITH NEW BODY PANELS WITH
REFINISH.
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LEFT FRONT FENDER 1,800.00 1,200.00
USING XENTRY SYSTEM TO CHECK CONTROL 380.00 380.00
UNITS RESET MEMORY TO STANDARD SETTINGS,
CHECK HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS ADJUSTMENT. 120.00 120.00
REMOVE UNDERCARRIAGE FROM VEHICLE FOR THE 2,400.00 1,920.00
REPLACEMENT OF COMPONENTS
INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 540.00 540.00
TRAMSFER TYRE OVER TO NEW RIM NOT NECESSARY §0.00 -
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND INSTALL TYRE FROM 60.00 &0.00
RIM WHEEL BALANCE AND INSTALL NEW VALVE HEAD.
(ADDITIONAL)
7,310.00 5,810.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,142.82 9,448.00

Report Ref Mo, CS/FCIBO0TE06/R 1vbn2
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Fage NoZ of 2
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ! | | 9,448.00]

Report Ref No. CS/FCI118007606/R 1vbn2

M ‘2‘
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.E ng.AMSDE,AHIRTE.AMSAE-A.M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repod is made sodely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repon,

WMHWMW nirel party whe may feply on the Bepon whelly cr in part, Ans third part
g, in whole of in parl, doss 50 at his or bar own dsk




